STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR July 28, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

(505) 393-6161

Meridian 0il Inc.
P.0. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79710-1810

Attn: Connie Malik

Re: Proposed Recompletion
R.H. Huston, Jr. #2-J
Sec. 8, T19S, R37E

Gentlemen:

In July 1991 we approved the plug back and recompletion of the above-
referenced well from the Eunice Monument GB/SA Pool to the Eumont YSRQ
Pool. A NSL and SD order was obtained for this work. Please advise
if the work has been done or if you have plans to complete it in the
near future.

Very truly yours,

DIYISION

- ot
Jerry Sexton (fy‘ i
Supervisor, District I ﬁiiq ‘
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